
2 3 20HIN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

FOR THE DISTRICT OF MONTANA

ORDER AMENDING UNIFORM

COLLATERAL FORFEITURE

SCHEDULE FOR MISDEMEANOR

OFFENSES COMMITTED WITHIN

THE JURISDICTION OF GLACIER

NATIONAL PARK IN THE

DISTRICT OF MONTANA

IN THE MATTER OF COLLATERAL

FORFEITURE SCHEDULE FOR

GLACIER NATIONAL PARK IN

THE DISTRICT OF MONTANA

IT IS ORDERED that the Collateral Forfeiture Schedule of the National

Park Service for Glacier National Park effective June 12, 2013, is amended to

include the following rules under 1.4 and 1.5 regarding the use of Unmanned

Aircraft in the Park:

SECTION 1.4 DEFINITIONS:

Unmanned Aircraft (UAS) is any device that is used or intended to be used

for flight in the air without the possibility of direct human intervention from within

or on the device, and the associated operational elements and components that are

required for the pilot or system operator in command to operate or control the

device (such as cameras, sensors, communication links). This term includes all

types of devices that meet this definition (e.g., model airplanes, quadcopters.

drones) that are used for any purpose including recreation commerce.



SECTION 1.5 CLOSURES AND PUBLIC USE LIMITS

(a)(1) The following schedule of visiting hours, public use limits, and area

closures are established for reasons of public health and safety, protection of

environmental and scenic values, and protection of natural and cultural resources:

vii) Unmanned aircraft

a) 1) Launching, landing or operating an unmanned aircraft from or on

lands and waters administered by the National Park Service within the

boundaries of Glacier National Park is prohibited except as approved
in writing by the superintendent

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that the collateral for a violation of this

regulation is $250.00.

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that this amendment to the current Collateral

Forfeiture Schedule is effective as of the date of this Order.

X
DATED this ZB>^day of July, 2014

limL.fmdkrn
Dana L. Christensen, Chief Jud^e
United States District Court
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Glacier National Park Bond Schedule

36 CFR PART 1 - GENERAL PROVISIONS

1.5 CLOSURES AND PUBLIC USE LIMITS

Incident CodeTitle Offense Fine

Roads

Violate GTSR bicycle restriction ((6/15 - 9/4) from 1100-1600 daily)
$100 33-10-00Apgar Junction to Sprague Creek CG

Logan Ck - Logan Pass eastbound
Violate road closure or restriction

$100 33-10-00IM
$100 33-10-00IM
$100 33-10-001^Violate seasonal road closure

$100Violate Flathead RS Road closure 33-10-001.5(f)
$100 33-10-001.5(f) Violate Grist Road closure

EPAMDs

$100 65-00-00Operate EPAMD on GTSR when open or on other road posted above 35 mph

Operate EPAMD on trail without disability $100 65-00-001.5(f)

$100 65-00-00Operate EPAMD without disability sticker

Operate EPAMD <16 yrs of age

Operate EPAMD two abreast
Operate EPAMD with open container

$100 65-00-0015111
$100 65-00-00

$100 65-00-00

$100 65-00-00im.Operate EPAMD at speed greater than 8 mph
Trails Campgrounds and Areas

Use wheeled conveyance in backcountry

Violate Logan Pass water intake closure

$100 33-10-00IMl
$100 33-10-00

Wildlife Protection

$335Use elk bugle or other wildlife attractant (natural or artificial means of calling) 77-00-00

Use vessel on Upper McDonald Creek (4/1-9/30)

Violate bald eagle nest closure

$100 33-10-00IM
$100 33-10-001.5(f)
$100 33-10-00Use vessel on Lake McDonald aboveism

Sprague Creek inlet if bald eagle nesting (early March - May 15)

Use vessel on St. Mary Lake east of Rising Sun if bald eagle nesting $100 33-10-001.5(f)

(early April - Mid June)

Violate bear management closure

Violate Lost Lake water entry closure

$100 33-10-00IM
$100 33-10-001^

Violate ungulate winter range closure (12/1 - 5/15)
Violate temporary or emergency closure
Motorboats and Motor Vessels

$100 33-10-00IM
$100 33-10-001.5(f)

Use motor vessel on Lower McDonald Ck $100 33-10-001^
Area Closures - Resource Protection

$100 33-10-00IMIViolate Jones Flat area closure

$100 33-10-001.5(f) Violate Oberlin Bend area closure

Quiet Hours

$100 33-10-00Violate guiet hours (2200-0600)1.5(f)

Fishing

$135Fish stream out of season (12/1-3rd Sat in May), except Middle Fork of Flathead 44-99-00im
$135Violate Canadian seasons and/or regulations on Waterton Lake 44-99-00

$135Violate Blackfeet seasons and/or regulations on Lower Two Medicine Lake 44-99-00IM
$135Possess over limit (note exceptions below): 44-99-00IM

Total fish (5)
Cutthroat trout (2), west of Continental Divide (0) except in

Evangeline, Hidden and Camas Lakes (2), in North Fork or Middle Fork (0)

Burbot - Ling (2)

Northern Pike (1)

Whitefish (2), Lake McDonald (no limit)



Fine Incident CodeTitle Offense
j.

Bull Trout (0)

Kokanee Salmon (5)

Greyling (5)

Rainbow Trout (5)

Lake Trout (5), except west of Continental Divide (no limit)

Brook Trout (20)

Any trout in Middle Fork 12/1-3rd Sat in May (0)

Violate bait and tackle restrictions:

$135 44-99-00Use fish, fish parts, or non-preserved eggs
Collect bait (worms, insects) in park

Snag fish

$135 44-99-00

$135 44-99-00

$135 44-99-00Use more than one pole per person

Use lead except > 2 pound balls $135 44-99-00

Fish closed waters:

$135Bowman Creek above Bowman Lake 44-99-00im
$135 44-99-00Logging Ck between Logging Lk, Grace Lk

Kintia Ck between Kintia Lk, Upper Kintia Lk $135 44-99-001.5(f)
$135 44-99-00Upper Kintia Lake

Fish, Coal, Muir and Nyack Creeks
Park and Ole Creeks

$135 44-99-00

$135 44-99-001.5(f)

Boulder Ck, Cracker Lk, and Kennedy Ck $135 44-99-00

$135 44-99-00Otaso Creek, Lee Creek and Slide Lake

North Fork of the Belly River $135 44-99-00IM
$135 44-99-00Hidden Lake outlet during spawning

Upper Howe Lake (3rd Sat May - Aug 1) $135 44-99-001.5(f)
$1351.5(f)! Fail to properly dispose offish entrails

1.6 PERMITS

44-99-00

$200 54-00-001,6(g)( 1) Fail to obtain permit where reguired
1.6(g)(2) Violate conditions of issued permit $100 55-00-00

36 CFR PART 2: RESOURCE PROT., PUBLIC USE & REC.

2.1 PRESERVATION OF NATURAL RESOURCES

Possess, destroy injure, deface remove, dig, or disturb from its natural state: (except 2.1c)
Living or dead wildlife or tish, or the parts or products thereot, such as antlers or nests $: 53-49-00

+ $10/pound or $25 eac
53-49-00
53-59-00

75U

m
~$2UU

.^■1(a)(l)(i
^•^(a)(1)(i'

,2JIa)(1)(ii).
2-.1(a)(1)(iii)

vyildlite, tish or parts - cornmercial
Plants, parts or plant products
Plants, parts or plant products-commercial MA 53-59-00

Nonfossilized & fossilized paleo specimens, cultural, or archeological $260 53-61-00

resources or products thereof
Fossils, cultural or Arch Res-Commercial MA 53-61-00■2Jla)(1)(iiil

2.1(a)(1)(iv), $200 53-30-00Mineral resource or cave formation
53-30-00Mineral or cave resource - Commercial MA

$500/MA 53-49-00Introduce wildlife, fish, or plant including their reproductive bodies
Toss, throw or roll rocks or other items inside/ into/down caves/caverns/valleys/

2.1(a)(2)
2.1(a)(3) 53-30-00$110

canyons/hill-mountainsides
$110 53-59-00Use or possess unauthorized wood.2.1(a)(4),

2.1(a)(5)
2.1(a)(6)

Walk, climb, enter, ascend, descend or traverse arch or cultural resource $110 53-10-00

$110 53-10-00Posses, destroy, injure, deface, remove, dig, or disturb a structure or
its furnishing or fixtures or other cultural or archeological resource
Possess or use a mineral or metal detector, magnetometer, side scan $110 53-00-00.2.1(a)(7).
sonar, other metal detecting device, or subbottom profiler



Title Offense Fine Incident Code

2.1(b)

,il(c)(3)(ij,

Shortcut trail or walkway

Gather or possess undesignated natural products (no mushrooms)

$50 53-99-00

$110 53-59-00

+ $25 each

Gather, possess excess size/quantity (1 quart/person/day for personal use)2.1(c)(3)(ii) $110 53-59-00

+ $25 each

Unauthorized removal of natural products from park area2.1(c)(3)(iii) $110 53-59-00

+ $25 each

Gather natural products in an undesignated area $1102.1(c)(3)(iv)| 53-59-00

+ $25 each

Sell or use natural products commercially
2.2 WILDLIFE PROTECTION

2.1(c)(3)(v) $500/MA 53-59-00

2.2(a)(1)
2.2(a)(2)
2.2(a)(3)

_2.2Jdl
2.2(d)

2.2(e)

Take wildlife $500/MA 77-20-00

Feed, touch or disturb wildlife or nest $100 77-00-00

Possess unlawfully taken wildlife or parts $335/MA 77-30-00

Transport wildlife without permit

Violate permit to transport wildlife

View wildlife with artificial light (spotlight)
Fail to allow authorized check

$110 77-99-00

$110 77-99-00

$110 77-40-00

2.2(f) $135 50-00-00

Montana Code Annotated (18USC13: MCA...)
Attempt to unlawfully take simulated wildlife

(state regulations at the end of section)

$300 77-20-0087-6-217

2.3 FISHING

2.3(d)(2)!
2.3(d)(3)!
2.3(dX4)
2.3(d)(5)

2.3(d)(6)

Z3MI1
2.3(d)(8)

Fish other than attended hook and line $110 44-99-00

Possess or use unauthorized bait $110 44-99-00

Chum or attract fish with unauthorized substance $110 44-99-00

Commercial fishing - unauthorized

Use drugs, poison, explosives or electricity

$500/MA 44-99-00

$520/MA 44-99-00

Dig for bait

Fail to return carefully and immediately

$50 44-99-00

$110 44-99-00

Fish from posted road bridge or dock $50 44-99-00

+$20/fish

2.3(f)

2^

Fail to allow authorized creel inspection $135 50-00-00

Violate applicable state regulation

Montana Code Annotated (36CFR2.3(a): MCA...)
87-6-301 (1)(a Fish without license where reguired
87-6-205(2)(b Waste game fish

87-6-202(1) Possess fish taken unlawfully (Middle Fork)
37-6-501(1 )(a) Fish by illegal means (gun, trap, bow, etc.)
37-6-501(1)(e) Possess net to take fish ^
37-6-501 (1)(h)| Possess poison/explosive w-n 100'stream
2.4 WEAPONS, TRAPS AND NETS

Possess weapon (loaded/unloaded), trap or net (physical control over)

Carry weapon (loaded or unloaded), trap or net (have on or about person)
2.4(a)(1)(i)
2.4(a)(1)(ii)

$135 44-99-00

$135 44-99-00

$135 44-99-00

$135 44-99-00

$135 44-99-00

$500 44-99-00

2.4(a)(1)(iii)

$110 22-99-00

$200 22-99-00

Use weapon, trap or net (except firearm)

discharge firearm

$300 22-99-00

$500/MA 22-99-00

Carry loaded weapon in vehicle, vessel or other mode of transportation

Use of weapon, trap or net in manner that endangers persons or property

$110 22-99-00Z4M
Z4(cl
Z4M

$250/MA 22-99-00

Violate conditions of weapons permit

Carry or possess in violation of federal law

Montana Code Annotated (36CFR2.4(f): MCA...)

$150 22-99-00

$200/MA 22-99-00

Carry any concealed weapon under the influence of alchohol or drugs $570/MA 22-99-0045-8-327

Carry or possess switchblade knife $270 22-99-0045-8-331

2.5 RESEARCH SPECIMENS

2.5(a) Take specimen without a permit
2.5(h)!Violate collection permit conditions

$150 57-00-00

$150 57-00-00



I Offense
2.10 CAMPING & FOOD STORAGE

Title Fine Incident Gdde

$50-g-10(b)(1)
2.10(b)(2)
2.10(b)(3)

2.10(b)(4)
2.10(b)(5)

2.10(b)(6)
2.10(b)(7)

^.10(b)(8),
2.10(b)(9)

2.10(b)(9)(i)

Dig/level ground at campsite
Leave refuse or eguipment after departing

Camp within 100 feet of water
Make unreasonable noise (10pm -6am)

37-00-01

$100 37-00-02

$50 37-00-04

$75 37-00-05

Install permanent facilities

Display wildlife carcasses or parts excpt 2.2

Unauthorized connect to utility system

Fail to obtain permit \where required

$100 37-00-06

$100 37-00-07

$50 37-00-08

$100 37-00-09

Violate camping conditions:

Front country (generators, length of stay) $100 37-00-26

2.10(b)(9)(ii)| Back country designated
2.g0(.b)(9)(iii),
2.10(b)(9)(iv)

2.10(b)(9)(v)

2.10(b)(10)

2.10(c)

2.10(d)| Violate food storage conditions:
2.10(d)(1) Garbage receptacles

2.10(d)(2) Frontcountry
2.10(d)(3) Backcountry

2.11 PICNICKING

Back country undesignated (

$50 37-00-27

5/1-11/20)
Back country Nyack - Coal Creek

Back country undesignated (11/20-5/1)

Camp outside designated area

Violate camping permit terms or conditions

$50 37-00-28

$50 37-00-29

$50 37-00-30

$100 37-00-31

$100 37-00-32

$50 37-00-51

$50 37-00-52

$50 37-00-53

IViolate established condition or closure
2.12 AUDIO DISTURBANCES

2.12(a)(1)(ii) Operate device with unreasonable noise
2.12(a)(2) Operate power saw in a developed area

2.12(a)(3) Operate a motor in a non-developed area

2.12(a)(4) Use a PA system without a permit
2.12(b) Violate audio conditions of a permit

$50 52-00-00

$75 26-30-00

$75 26-30-00

$100 26-30-00

$100 26-30-00

$100 26-30-00

2.13 FIRES

Light or maintain fire in undesignated area
Improper use of stove or lantern

Create safety hazard or damage with fire
Leave fire unattended

$60 42-00-002.13(a)(1)

2.13(a)(2)
2.13(a)(3)
2.13(a)(4)
2.13(a)(5)

2.13(b)

2.13(c)

$60 42-00-00

$100 42-00-00

$100 42-00-00

Discard lighted material in a hazardous manner $100 42-00-00

Fail to extinguish fire after use

Use of fire in high danger fire closure

$100 42-00-00

$100 42-00-00

2.14 SANITATION AND REFUSE

$120 59-00-002.14(a)(1) Litter

Deposit refuse from outside park in NPS receptacle

Deposit refuse in plumbing or vault toilet
Drain vehicle refuse in non-facility
Bathe or wash property at public outlet

Pollute park waters

$60 59-00-002J4(a)(2)
2.14(a)(3)
2.14(a)(4)

2.14(a)(5)
2.14(a)(6)
2.14(a)(7),
2.14(a)(8)
2.14(a)(9)

2.14(b)

$75 59-00-00

$110 59-00-00

$50 59-00-00

$100 59-00-00

$110 59-00-00Dispose fish remains < 200' develop, area

Fail to properly dispose of human waste in a developed area

Fail to properly dispose of human waste in a non-developed area

Violate human waste conditions

$110 59-00-00

$110 59-00-00

$110 59-00-00

2.15 PETS

Allow in closed area (backcountry, bus, building) $100 40-00-002.15(a)(1)
2.15(a)(2)!
2.15(a)(3)
2.15(a)(4)

2.15(a)(5)
2.15(6)1

Fail to restrain, confine, leash less than 6' $50 40-00-00

$60 40-00-00Leave unattended and tied to an object
$50 40-00-00Allow pet to make unreasonable noise

Fail to properly dispose of excrement in developed area

Violate pet policy for park residents

$50 40-00-00

$50 40-00-00



Fine Incident CodeTitle Offense

Montana Code Annotated (18USC13: MCA...)
Subject animal to mistreatment or neglect knowingly or negligently by:45-8-211(1)

15-8-211(1 )(a)

15-8-211(1)(b)

45-8-211(1)

$500 40-00-00Overwork, beat, torment, torture, injure or kill
$500 40-00-00Carry or confine in a cruel manner

Fail to provide food and water sufficient to
sustain normal animal health

$500 40-00-00

Mil
$500 40-00-00Fail to provide minimum protect from

weather in consideration of species

45-8-211(1):

(c)(ii)

Fail to provide appropriate medical or vet
care in obvious cases of serious illness or injury

$500 40-00-0045-8-211(1)

(c)(iiiy
15-8-211 (1)(d)| Abandon animal where it may suffer injury hunger, exposure or become a public chargd $500
2.16 HORSES AND PACK ANIMALS

40-00-00

$50 48-00-00Use undesiqnated pack animal2.16(a)

2.16(b)

2.16(c)

2.16(d)

2.16(e)

2.16(f)

2.16(g)
2.16(g)(1)

$110Use in undesignated area or off-trail

Use on open road or GTSR west or Camas Road anytime

48-00-00

$50 48-00-00

$110 48-00-00Free-trail or loose-herd

$110 48-00-00Allow stock to proceed in excess of a slow walk while near other people

Obstuct or disturb stock party when passing $110 48-00-00

Violate conditions or closure:

$110 48-00-00Day use >10 stock / party (see trail list)
+ $25 each

$110 I 48-00-00Day use > campground limit2.16(g)(2)
+ $25 each

$110 48-00-00Day use > 20 stock / party (see trail list)2.16(g)(3)
+ $25 each

$110 48-00-00Allow to graze2.16(g)(4)
2.16(g)(5)
2.16(g)(6)

$50 48-00-00Keep stock overnight at Sperry, Granite Park

Keep stock overnight in auto campground $50 48-00-00

$110 48-00-00Keep stock in a backcountry campsite2_:.16(g)(7).,
2.16(g)(8)

2J6M^

$110 48-00-00Transport or feed hay - unauthorized
Exceed campground party limit $110 48-00-00

+ $25 each

2.17 AIRCRAFT AND AIR DELIVERY

$250/MA 35-99-00Operate aircraft on land or water2.17(a)(1)
2.17(a)(3),
2.17(a)(3)

2.17(c)(2)

$250/MA 35-99-00Air delivery or retrieval without permit
$250/IVIA 35-99-00Violate air delivery permit
$500/MARemove downed aircraft - unauthorized 35-99-00

$500/MA 35-99-002.17(c)(2) Fail to remove aircraft as ordered
2.17(d) Violate applicable FAA regulations
2.17(e) Operate or use hovercraft

2.17(f) I Violate aviation permit terms or conditions
2.18 SNOWMOBILES

35-00-00

$500/MA 35-99-00

$100/MA 35-99-00

$100 61-01-002.18(c) Use snowmobile in park
Use snowmobile > 100' off road or with resource damage $500/MA 61-01-00

2.19 WINTER ACTIVITIES

$50 61-09-002.19(a) Engage in winter activities on open roads

2.19(b) Tow person on sliding device by vehicle
2.19(c)I Fail to comply with restrictions

2.20 SKATING. SKATEBOARDS, ROLLER SKIS AND SIMILAR DEVICES

[Use device in an undesignated area

$50 61-09-00

$50 61-09-00

$50 61-99-00

2.21 SMOKING

$50 60-00-00Smoke in an undesignated area
$500/MA 60-00-00Smoke in cave or cavern



Fine Incident CodeTitle Offense

Montana Code Annotated (18USC13: MCA...)
$120 60-00-0045-5-637(1)1 Possess or use tobacco product, under 18

2.22 PROPERTY

$100 34-00-002.22(a)(1) Abandon property other than a vehicle
2.22(a)(1) Abandon a vehicle

2.22(a)(2) Leave property unattended more than 24 hrs
2.22(a)(3)! Fail to turn in found property

2.23 RECREATION FEES

2.23(b) Fail to pay fee
2.23(b)!Fail to pay fee: fraud involved

2.30 MISAPPROPRIATION OF PROPERTY AND SERVICES

$500/MA 34-00-00

$50 34-00-00

$100 45-00-00

$100 14-97-00

$250/MA 14-97-00

$500/MA 14-99-00Obtain or possess property of another

Fail to pay for property/services: < $25
Fail to pay for property/services: > $25

2.30(a)(1)
2.30(a)(2)

2.30(a)(2)

Z30(^
2.30(a)(3)

2.30(a)(3)

2.30(a)(3)

2.30(a)(4)

$110 14-99-00

$300/MA 14-99-00

$500/MA 14-99-00Fail to pay for property/services: > $100
Obtain property or service by fraud with:

Credit card $500/MA 10-00-00

$500/MA 24-00-00Non-neqotiable paper

Conceal unpurchased merchandise or pay less by deception: value < $25

Conceal unpurchased merchandise or pay less by deception: value > $25

Conceal unpurchased merchandise or pay less by deception: value < $100

$110 14-20-00

$300/MA 14-20-002.30(a)(4)
2.30(a)(4) 14-20-00$500/MA

$500/MA 21-99-002.30(a)(5)| Receive or possess stolen property
2.31 TRESPASSING, TAMPERING. AND VANDALISM

2.31(a)(1) Trespass in or on properly not open to public
2.31(a)(2) Tamper or attempt to tamper

2.31(a)(3) Damage property - vandalism:

$110 33-00-00

$110 63-00-00

$250/MA 06-01-002.31(a)(3) Archeological/cultural resource
2.31(a)(3) Historic resource

2.31(a)(3) Museum property

2.31(a)(3) Natural resource

2.31 (a)(3) Government structure or vehicle
2.31 (a)(3) Other government property
2.31(a)(3) Private property
2.31(a)(4) Harass park visitors by physical contact

2.31 (a)(5)! Obstruct public passage
2.32 INTERFERING WITH AGENCY FUNCTIONS

$250/MA 06-02-00

06-03-00$250/MA

$250/IVIA

$250/MA

06-10-00

06-20-00

$250/MA 06-30-00

$250/MA 06-40-00

56-10-00$250/MA

$250/MA 56-10-00

$320 50-00-00Interfere, threaten, intimidate or resist govt, employee or agent performing official duty2.32(a)(1)
2.32(a)(2)

2.32(a)(3)(i)
2.32(a)(3)(ii)

$125 50-00-00Violate lawful order

$125 41-00-00Give false information to an investigator
$125 41-00-00Give false information on a permit application

$500/MA2.32(a)(4)!Give a false report to mislead govt, agent or that may cause a response by governmen
2.33 REPORT OF INJURY OR DAMAGE

41-00-00

2.33(b)!Fail to report injury or damage > $300
2.34 DISORDERLY CONDUCT

$110 39-00-00

$170 26-00-00Fight, threaten, or behave violently2.34(a)(1)
$170 26-10-00Use words, gesture or obscenity to incite2.34(a)(2)
$110 26-30-00Make unresonable noise2.34(a)(3)
$110 26-99-002.34(a)(4)|Create hazardous or offensive condition

2.35 ALCOHOLIC BEVEFtAGES & CONTROLLED SUBSTANCES

Alcoholic beverages:2.35(a)

2.35(a)(1)
2.35(a)(ii)

30-10-00$520/MASell or gift to person < 21 years of age
$170 30-00-00Possess by person < 21: cooperative by naming provider
MA 30-00-00Possess by person < 21: uncooperative2.35(a)(ii)

Controlled substances:2.35(b)



Title Fine Incident CodeOffense

$500/MA 07-00-00Deliver, transfer or attempt to deliver
Possess a controlled substance

2.35(b)(1)

^35(b)(2)
2.35(c)

2.35(c)

2.35(c)

$500/MA 07-00-00

Be under the influence as to endanger:
$210 28-00-00of alcohol

$210 07-00-00of a controlled substance

Montana Code Annotated (18USC13: MCA...)
$520/MASell alcoholic beverage to person apparently intoxicated 30-99-0016-6-304(1)

16-6-304(2)

16-6-305(3)
45-10-103

Give alcoholic beverage to person apparently intoxicated
Misrepresent age to obtain alcohol

$520/MA 30-99-00

$120/MA 30-99-00

$570Possess or use drug paraphernalia 07-12-00

2.36 GAMBLING

$50 11-00-002.36(a) Gamble in any form

2.36(a)|Operate gambling device
2.37 NONCOMMERCIAL SOLICITING

I Solicit or demand gifts, money or services

$500/MA 11-20-00

$50 25-00-00

2.38 EXPLOSIVES

2.38(a) Use, possess, transport, store without permit
2.38(b) Possess fireworks without a permit
2.38(b) Use fireworks without a permit
2.38(c)|violate conditions of explosives permit

2.50 SPECIAL EVENTS

$250/MA 43-99-00

$110 43-00-00

$210 43-00-00

43-99-00$250

$250/MA 56-10-002.50(a) Fail to obtain a permit
2.50(e) Violate permit conditions

2.51 PUBLIC ASSEMBLIES. MEETINGS

$250 56-10-00

$250/MA 56-00-002.51(b) Fail to obtain a permit
2.51(i)|Violate permit conditions

2.52 SALE OR DISTRIBUTION OF PRINTED MATTER

2.52(b) Fail to obtain a permit
2.52(j)|violate permit conditions

$250 56-00-00

$ 100/M A 58-00-00

$250 58-00-00

2.60 LIVESTOCK USE AND AGRICULTURE

$200 47-00-002.60(a) Allow livestock on park or use park for agriculture without license, permit, lease

2.60(b)|violate license, permit or lease
2.61 RESIDING ON FEDERAL LANDS

$100 47-00-00

$200 33-99-002.61(a) Fail to obtain permit, lease or contract
$100 33-99-002.61(b)|Violate permit conditions

2.62 MEMORIALIZATION

2.62(a) Install a memorial without a permit
2.62(b) Scatter human ashes without a permit
2.62(c) Violate area designation or conditions
2.62(d) Violate permit conditions

$60 51-00-00

$60 51-00-00

$60 51-00-00

$60 51-00-00

36 CFR PART 3: BOATING & WATER USE ACTIVITIES

3.2 APPLICABLE REGULATIONS (Coast Guard and state reqs at end of section)

3.4 INSPECTIONS

$250 36-20-003.4(a) Fail to allow inspection
3.4(b)|Violate order following inspection

3.5 ACCIDENTS

$250 36-20-00

$285 36-00-003.5(a)(1) Fail to report damage > $2000 value
3.5(a)(2) Fail report injury, death or disappearance of person

3.5(b) Fail to report by owner/occupant if operator unable to report
3.7 PERSONAL FLOATATION DEVICES (See Coast Guard reqs at end of section)

3.8 PROHIBITED OPERATIONS

3.8(a)(1) Launch or operate an airboat
3.8(a)(2) Launch vessel at undesignated site
3.8(a)(3) Operate power vessel on waters not road-accessible

MA 36-00-00

$285 36-00-00

$100 36-99-00

36-99-00$100

$100 36-99-00



Fine Incident CodeTitle Offense

Operate vessel not in support of a diver within 100 feet of diver's flag
Operate any vessel in excess of flat wake speed within 100' of diver's flag

Fail to obey regulatory markers

Operate vessel in excess of flat wake speed in designated areas

Operate vessel > flat wake within 100' of:
A downed water skier

$85 36-99-003.8(b)(1)

3.8(b)(2)

3.8(b)(3)
3.8(b)(4)

3.8(b)(4)(i)
3.8(b)(4)(ii)
3.8(b)(4)(iii)

3.8(b)(4)(iv)

3.8(b)(6)
3.8(b)(7)

3.8(b)(8),
3.8(b)(8)

-3.8(b)(9)|
3.9 PERSONAL WATERCRAFT (PWC)

3.9(a)|Operate personal watercraft (PWC) in park
3.10 OPERATING UNDER INFLUENCE

A swimmer, wader, fisher or floater

A designated launch site

A hand propelled/anchored/drifting vess
Operate power vessel with person riding in

$85 36-99-00

$85 36-99-00

$85 36-99-00

$85 36-99-00

$85 36-99-00

el $85 36-99-00

unsafe position (gunwales, transom, etc)

Operate power vessel with person riding on swim platform or ladder

Operate vessel in negligent manner through lack of knowledge, inattention, carelessne;

Knowlingly allow negligent operation of vessel

Operate or allow another to operate a vessel in a grossly negligent manner

$85 36-99-00

$85 36-99-00

$185 36-99-00

$250 36-99-00

$500 36-99-00

$100 36-99-00

3.10(a) Operate or be in physical control while:
3.10(a)(1) Under the influence to an unsafe degree
3.10(a)(2)| BAG greater than or equal to 0.08

3.11 TESTING FOR ALCOHOL AND DRUGS

Arrest/MA 36-50-00

Arrest/MA 36-50-00

3.11(a)(1)|Refuse to submit to test
3.12 WATER SKIING AND OTHER TOWING ACTIVITIES

Arrest/MA 36-50-00

3.12(a) Tow person by vessel on waters other than Lake McDonald or St. Mary Lake

3.12(b) Tow person using airborne device without permit

3.12(b) Violate airborne tow permit
3.12(c)(1) Tow person between sunset and sunrise
3.12(c)(2) Tow person without observer older than 11 yr
3.12(c)(3) Tow person not wearing PFD

3.12(c)(4) Commit act by person towed that endangers others or damages property

3.12(c)(5) Operate vessel beyond capacity to tow

3.12(c)(6) Tow person with rope less than 20 feet long
3.13 MARINE SANITATION DEVICES (MSP)

3.13(a) Discharge any treated/untreated sewage
3.13(b)! Fail to lock or secure discharge facility

3.14 SUNKEN. GROUNDED, OR DISABLED VESSELS
i

$100 36-90-00

$100 36-90-00

36-90-00$100

$85 36-90-00

$85 36-90-00

$85 36-90-00

$125 36-90-00

$85 36-90-00

$85 36-90-00

$210 36-99-00

$210 36-99-00

$500/MA 36-99-003.14(a) Fail to remove vessel as ordered
3.14(b)| Remove a vessel - unauthorized

3.15 NOISE ABATEMENT

$500/MA 36-99-00

$85 36-30-003.15(a)(1) Operate vessel > 75dB(A) per SAE-J1970
3.15(a)(2) I Operate vessel > 88dB(A) per SAE-J2005

3.18 SCUBA & UNDERWATER DIVING

$85 36-30-00

$85 36-60-003.18(b) Fail to display diver's flag in vessel waters
3.18(c) Fail to illuminate diver's flag between sunset and sunrise

3.18(d) Diver fail to remain < 100' of flag near surface
3.19 SUBMERSIBLES

$85 36-60-00

$85 36-60-00

$200 36-99-00Use without a permit
$100 36-99-00Violate submersible use permit

Coast Guard and State Boating Regulations

3.2(a) Violate applicable United States Coast Guard regulation

UNITED STATES COAST GUARD (36CFR3.2(a): 33CFR..)
INTERFERENCE OR DAMAGE TO AIDS TO NAVIGATION

$85 36-10-0070.01-1 Obstruct or interefere with aid to navigation
$500/MA 36-10-0070.05-11 Possess, alter, damage aid to navigation



Incident CodeOffense FineTitle

OIL AND HAZMAT POLLUiON PREVENTION

155.33 Operate vessel without capacity to contain oily mixtures $85 36-10-00

155.7701 Drain oil or HAZMAT into bilge intentionally $210 36-10-00

VENTILATION REQUIREMENTS

$85 36-10-00175.201 Operate vessel: lack of adequate gas ventilation
UNITED STATES COAST GUARD (36CFR3.2(a): 46CFR..)

EQUIPMENT REQUIREMENTS

$85 36-10-0025.30-20(a)

25.35-1 (a)

3^

Fail to carry required fire extinguishers

Fail to equip inboard gas motor with flame arrestor $85 36-10-00

Violate applicable state regulation

Montana Code Annotated (36CFR3.2(b): MCA...)
$85 36-10-00Operate motor or sailboat without registration23-2-511

$85 36-10-00Fail to properly display identification numbers
Fail to display registration decal

23-2-512

$85 36-10-0023-2-515

$85 36-10-00Fail to display adequate lighting: sunset to sunrise23-2-521(5)

23-2-523(3) $85 36-10-00Allow operation by incompetent person

Montana Code Annotated (36CFR3.6(b): MCA...)
$85 36-10-00Qperate motorboat < age 13 without supervis.23-2-523(10)

Montana Code Annotated (36CFR3.6(c): MCA...)
$85 36-10-00Qperate motorboat < age 15 without supervis. without MT Safety Certificate23-2-523(10)

Montana Code Annotated (36CFR3.2(b): MCA...)
$85 36-10-00Allow unauthorized juvenile to operate23-2-523(11)
$85 36-10-00Fail to yield right-of-way23-2-254

$85 36-10-00Qverload vessel beyond carying capacity23-2-526(1)

3^Violate applicable USCG regulation)

UNITED STATES COAST GUARD (36CFR3.7(a): 33CFR..)
$85 36-10-00Operate vessel: Lack Type l/ll/lll PFD for each person on board175.15(a)
$85 36-10-00Operate vessel: Lack one additional Type IV PFD (except canoes/kayaks/vessels < 16'

Operate vessel: Child < 13 not wearing PFD (except if below deck or in enclosed cabin

Operate vessel: Type l/ll/lll PFD inaccessible

175.15(b)

175.15(c)(1)

175.19(a)
175.19(b)

175.21(a)

175.21(b)

36-10-00$85

$85 36-10-00

$85 36-10-00Operate vessel: Type IV PFD not immediately accessible
Operate vessel: PFD not serviceable
Operate vessel: PFD poor fit for user

$85 36-10-00

$85 36-10-00

36 CFR PART 4: VEHICLES & TRAFFIC SAFETY

4.2 STATE LAW APPLICABLE (SEE END OF SECTION FOR STATE REGS)

4.4 REPORT OF MVA

$270 66-10-004.4(c) Fail to report accident to park
$200 66-10-004.4(c)|Tow or move vehicle without notification

4.10 TRAVEL ON PARK ROADS AND DESIGNATED ROUTES

4.10(a) Operate vehicle off roads, parking areas:
4.10(a) Distance <100' and no resource damage
4.10(a) Distance > 100' or resource damage

4.10(c)(1) Operate vehicle without pneumatic tires
4.10(c)(2) Operate vehicle which causes road damage

4.11 LOAD. WEIGHT AND SIZE LIMITS
4.11(a) Exceed state load, weight and size limits

4.11(b)(1) Exceed GTSR size limits (8'W x 21" L)
4.11 (b)(2) Fail to obtain permit
4.11(b)(3) Violate permit conditions: daytime
4.11(b)(3) Violate permit conditions: nighttime
4.11 (b)(4) Operate vehicle with mirror >10" out with no tow

4.12 TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES

$100 64-00-00

$500/MA 64-00-00

$100 71-99-00

$250/MA 70-99-00

65-10-00$70

$70 65-10-00

$400 65-11-00

$110 65-10-00

$220 65-10-00

$70 65-12-00

Fail to comply with traffic control device:
72-99-00$70Violate stop sign or other moving violation



Fine Ineident CodeTitle Offense

Violate non-moving (i.e. parking) $70 72-99-00

4.13 OBSTRUCTING TRAFFIC

4.13(a) Stop or park on park roadway

4.13(b) Operate so slow as to impede traffic
4.14 OPEN CONTAINER OF ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGE

$70 70-10-00

$70 70-10-00

4.14(b) Carry in vehicle (operator or passenger) $85 30-20-00

$85 30-20-004.14(b)! Store readily accessible in vehicle (operator)
4.15 SAFETY BELTS

$20 71-99-004.15(a) Fail to use adult safety belt

4.15(a)! Fail to use child restraint age<6 or weight<6^
4.20 RIGHT OF WAY

$70 71-99-00

Fail to yield to pedestrians or stock $70 70-30-00

4.21 SPEED LIMITS

4.21(c) Operate vehicle in excess of speed limit
4.21(c)!Operate vehicle in excess of speed limit: construction zone

$5 / mile 70-40-00

4.22 UNSAFE OPERATION

$250/MA4.22(b)(1),Operate without due care or at a speed greater than reasonable and prudent
considering conditions

73-00-00

4.22(b)(2) Operate to cause tires to squeal or skid
4.22(b)(3) Fail to maintain control of vehicle

4.22(b)(4)(i) Operate with person in or on tow vehicle

4.22(b)(4)(ii)| Operate with person on exterior of vehicle (okay for person to be seated on bed of pick
4.23 OPERATING UNDER INFLUENCE OF ALCOHOL OR DRUGS

$100 73-99-00

$100 73-99-00

$100 73-99-00

$100 73-99-00

Operate or be in physical control while:4.23(a)

4.23(a)(1) Under the influence to an unsafe degree
4.23(a)(2) BAC=> 0.08

4.23(a)(2) BAG => 0.04 if commercial operation
4.23(a)(2) BAC=> 0.02 if operator age < 21: 1st off
4.23(a)(2) BAG => 0.02 if operator age < 21: 2nd off
4.23(a)(2) BAC => 0.02 if operator age < 21: 3rd off

4.23(c)(2) Refuse to submit to test
4.30 BICYCLES

arrest/MA 27-00-00

arrest/MA 27-00-00

arrest/MA 27-00-00

$145 27-00-00

$245 27-00-00

$345/MA 27-00-00

MA 27-10-00

$75 64-00-00.4_30(h)(1),
4.30(h)(3)

4.30(d)(4)

Use bicycle in undesignated area

Operate without lights or reflector in the dark
Operate abreast of another bicycle

$70 64-00-00

$70 64-00-00

4.30(d)(5)|Operate with an open container of alcohol
4.31 HITCHHIKING

$85 30-20-00

! Hitchhike within 1/2 mile of park entrances $70 68-00-00

4.2 STATE LAW APPLICABLE

4.2(b) Violate applicable state law

Montana Code Annotated (36CFR4.2(b): MCA...)
Title and Registration
31-3-301 (1)(a)

S1-3-301(1)(a)

31-3-301 (3)(a)

31-3-301 (3)(a)

61-3-312(1)

Operate vehicle or trailer without registration
Fail to properly display license plates
Display false or altered license plate
Display plate of another vehicle
Operate vehicle with expired registration (one month's grace period allowed)

$70 74-00-00

$70 74-00-00

$70 74-00-00

$70 74-00-00

$70 74-00-00

$70 74-00-00Operate vehicle without temp registration61-3-317(1)

61-3-322(3)

31-3-332(2)(a)
61-3-603

$70 74-00-00Fail to carry vehicle registration

Fail to affix sticker to rear plate $120 74-00-00

MA 74-00-00Alter or forge title

Remove or falsify VIN MA 74-00-0061-3-604(1)
Driver's Licenses

61-2-302(10)!Violate probationary DL restrictions $270 69-99-00



Offense Fine Incident CodeTitle

$220/MA31-5-102(1 )(a)

31-5-102(1 )(a)

31-5-102(2)(a)

61-5-102(b)

61-5-106(1)

61-5-106(3)

61-5-113(4)

61-5-116(1)
61-5-116

Operate vehicle without valid DL
Possess more than one valid DL

69-00-00

$120 69-99-00

(i) Operate motorcycle without endorsement
Operate commercial vehicle without CDL

Violate instruction permit restrictions

$70 69-00-00

$120 69-00-00

$70 69-00-00

$70Operate vehicle without instructor permit
Violate DL restrictions

69-00-00

$70 69-99-00

$45 69-99-00Operate vehicle without DL in possession
$70Fail to display DL when ordered

Operate vehicle while MT DL suspended

Operate vehicle with suspended/revoked DL
Possess or display invalid DL or ID

Allow another to use your DL or ID

69-99-00

61-5-210 $270/MA 69-20-00

$270/MA 69-20-0031-5-212(1)(a)

61-5-302(1)

61-5-302(2)

61-5-302(3)

61-5-302(4)

61-5-302(6)
61-5-304

$120 69-99-00

$120 69-99-00

$120Display DL or ID of another 69-99-00

Fail to surrender suspended/revoked DL $120 69-99-00

$120 69-99-00Permit unlawful use of DL or ID

$70Permit unlicensed minor to operate

Employ unlicensed CV operator

69-99-00

$120 69-99-0061-5-305

Liability Insurance (Does not apply to motorcycles, ATV's)
61-6-301(1) Owner permit veh op with no liab ins (1st)

61-6-301(1) Owner permit veh op with no liab ins (2nd)
61-6-301(1)

61-6-301(4)

61-6-301(4)

61-6-301(4)

61-6-302(2)

61-6-302(2)1 Operate vehicle without proof of ins (2nd)
61-6-302(2) Operate vehicle without proof of ins (3rd)

Traffic Regulations
31-8-301(1)(a) Operate vehicle recklessly
61-8-301(3) Operate vehicle recklessly: highway worker endangered

61-8-316 Flee from or evade officer knowingly

Owner permit veh op with no liab ins (3rd)

Operate vehicle without liability ins (1st)
Operate vehicle without liability ins (2nd)

Operate vehicle without liability ins (3rd)

Operate vehicle without proof of ins (1st)

$270 65-20-00

$370/MA 65-20-00

$520/MA 65-20-00

$270 65-20-00

$370/MA 65-20-00

$520/MA 65-20-00

$270 65-20-00

$370/MA 65-20-00

$520/MA 65-20-00

$ 170/M A 73-29-00

$170/MA 73-29-00

$1020/MA 73-21-00

Interfere, endanger bicycle operation
Fail to operate vehicle on right side of road

$70 73-29-0061-8-320(1)
61-8-321 $70 72-20-00

Fail to give approach vehicle road half
Pass improperly on left: crowding
Fail to yield to passing vehicle

$70 72-20-0061-8-322

$70 73-10-0061-8-323(1)

61-8-323(2) $70 73-99-00

$70Increase speed when passed 73-99-0061-8-323(2)

61-8-324(1)

61-8-325(1)

51-8-325(2)(a)

31-8-325(2)(a)

31-8-325(2)(b)

31-8-325(2)(c)
61-8-326(2)

$70 73-99-00Pass improperly on right
$70 73-20-00Pass improperly on left: obstructed

Operate vehicle on left: cresting hill $70 73-20-00

$70 73-20-00Operate vehicle on left: approach curve
Operate vehicle on left: <100' to junction
Operate veh on left: <100' to tunnel, bridge
Passing in a no passing zone
Travel wrong direction on one-way

Follow too closely

$70 73-20-00

$70 73-20-00

$70 70-20-00

$70 70-99-0061-8-327(2)

61-8-329(1) 73-10-00$70

$70 70-00-00Make improper turn: lane position61-8-333(1)
$70 70-00-00Make improper U-turn61-8-334

$70 73-99-00Make improper turn at intersection61-8-336(1)
$70 70-00-00Make improper turn: Fail to signal61-8-336(1)

61-8-336(4)
61-8-339

$70 70-99-00Stop or suddenly slow without signal
Fail to yield to vehicle on right at junction $70 70-30-00

$70Fail to yield making left turn
Fail to stop on entering roadway

70-30-0061-8-340

$70 70-30-0061-8-345



Fine Incident CodeTitle Offense

$70Fail to yield to a moving emergency vehicle 70-30-0061-8-346(1)

61-8-346(3)
61-8-357

$70 70-99-00Fail to slow: parked emergency vehicle
$70 67-00-00Unattended vehicle left with engine running

Fail to prevent unattended veh from rolling
Back vehicle improperly or unsafely

$70 67-00-0061-8-357

$70 73-99-0061-8-358

Ride motorcycle or carry passenger on other than seat so designed $70 73-99-0061-8-359(1)

61-8-359(2)

61-8-359(3)

$70 73-99-00Carry motorcycle passenger unsafely

Carry on motorcycle that interferes $70 73-99-00

$70 73-99-0061-8-359(4)

61-8-359(5)

61-8-359(6)

61-8-359(7)

61-8-360(1)

61-8-360(2)
61-8-362:

Ride motorcycle side-saddle
$70 71-99-00Operate motorcycle any time without lights

Operate > 2 motorcycles abreast

Deprive motorcycle full use of lane
Operate vehicle with passenger obstructing
Ride in manner that obstructs driver

$70 70-99-00

$70 70-99-00

$70 65-12-00

$70 65-12-00

$70 73-99-00Allow vehicle to coast on downgrades
$70 73-99-00Allow rider or ride on fender, running board61-8-366

$70Open door unsafely or keep open

Dispose lighted material on roadway
Fail to yield to pedestrian at intersection
Pass vehicle stopped for pedestrian

73-99-0061-8-368

$520 59-00-0061-8-372(1)

31-8-502(1)(a)

61-8-502(2)
61-8-506

$70 70-30-00

$70 70-30-00

$70Fail to walk as far from roadway as practical 68-00-00

$70Stand/walk on the road under the influence 68-00-0061-8-508

$70 68-00-00Pedestrian fail to yield to emergency vehicle61-8-515

$70Fail to yield to apparent blind person
Ride bicycle while holding onto vehicle

70-30-0061-8-516

$70 64-00-0061-8-604

Ride bicycle without one hand on bars
Ride bicycle without effective brakes

$70 64-00-0061-8-606

$70 64-00-0061-8-607(5)
61-8-713 $270 06-30-00Damage traffic control device or sign

Vehicle Equipment
$70 71-99-00Allow vehicle to be used in unsafe condition31-9-109(1 )(a)

31-9-109(1)(b)

61-9-109(5)
61-9-201

$70 71-99-00Operate vehicle without lights
Fail to maintain working lights $70 71-99-00

$70 71-99-00Fail to use lights when reguired
$70 71-99-00Fail to maintain proper headlights61-9-203(1)

61-9-204(1) $70 71-99-00Fail to maintain proper taillights
$70 71-99-00Fail to maintain rear plate light61-9-204(3)

61-9-206(1)
61-9-213

$70 71-99-00Fail to maintain rear stop light(s)
$70 71-99-00Fail to display flag/light on long load

Fail to light lamps on parked vehicle $70 71-99-0061-9-214

$70 71-99-00Fail to properly use auxiliary lights61-9-217

$70 71-99-0061-9-218(1)
61-9-219

Fail to maintain signal lights
$70 71-99-00Operate vehicle with excess lights

Fail to dim high beam within 1000' when approaching from front

Fail to dim high beam within 500' when approaching from rear
$70 71-99-0061-9-221(1)

61-9-221(2)
61-9-226

$70 71-99-00

$70 71-99-00Operate vehicle with unauthorized lights
Operate vehicle without brakes
Fail to maintain proper brakes

$70 71-99-0061-9-301

$70 71-99-0061-9-302

$70 71-99-00Fail to maintain proper parking brake61-9-303

$70 71-99-00Fail to maintain proper trailer brakes61-9-305

$70 71-99-0061-9-401(1)

61-9-401(1)

61-9-401(2)

61-9-401(4)

61-9-402(7)

Fail to maintain or use horn

$70 71-99-00Use horn unnecessarily

Use or equip vehicle with unauthorized siren or bell $70 71-99-00

$70 71-99-00Unauthorized use of a siren

$70 71-99-00Display unauthorized blue lights
$70 71-99-00Fail to maintain proper muffler61-9-403(1)



Incident CodeTitle Offense Fine

$70 71-99-0061-9-403(2)

^9-404

Fail to prevent excessive fumes, smoke
Fail to maintain rearview mirror $70 71-99-00

$70 71-99-0061-9-405(2)

61-9-405(3)

61-9-405(4)

61-9-406(3)
61-9-407

Fail to maintain proper windshield
Fail to maintain windshield wipers

Exceed vehicle window tinting limits

$70 71-99-00

$70 71-99-00

$70 71-99-00Operate vehicle with studs (6/1 to 9/30)

Fail to maintain proper fender or flap $70 71-99-00

$70 71-99-0061-9-409 Fail to maintain proper safety belts
Ride motorcycle without helmet: < 18 yrs old

Allow rider without helmet: < 18 yrs old

$25 71-99-0061-9-417(1)

61-9-417(2) $25 71-99-00

$70 71-99-0061-9-418(1)
61-9-430

Exceed motorcycle noise limits
$70 71-99-00Fail to maintain proper bumper

Operate vehicle by Montana habitual offender
36 CFR PART 5: COMMERCIAL & PRIVATE OPS

MA 69-99-0061-11-213

5.1 ADVERTISEMENTS

[Display or distribute commercial notice, advertise without a permit $50 38-00-00

5.2 ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGES: SALE OF INTOXICANTSi

5.2(a)! Violate applicable federal or state law
5.3 BUSINESS OPERATIONS

$500/MA 30-99-00

Engage in or solicit business with no permit or contract:
$300Value less than $100 38-20-00

$500/MA 38-20-00Value greater than $100
Violate conditions of permit or contract:

Value less than $100 $300 38-20-00

Value greater than $100 $500/MA 38-20-00

5.4 COMMERCIAL PASSENGER-CARRYING MOTOR VEHICLES

5.4(a) Transport commercially without a permit
5.4(b)|Operate oversize commercial vehicle

5.5 COMMERCIAL PHOTOGRAPHY

$ 100/M A 38-40-00

$ 100/M A 38-40-00

Engage in the following without a permit:
Motion pictures, tv or sound recording

Still photography for advertising

$500/MA 38-30-005.5(a)

5.5(b)
5.6 COMMERCIAL VEHICLES

$500/MA 38-30-00

$ 100/M A 38-40-005.6(b) Use of a park road without a permit
5.6(b) I Use of park road without a permit: HAZMAT

5-7 CONSTRUCTION OF BUILDINGS OR OTHER FACILITIES

[Construct or attempt to construct without a permit
5.8 DISCRIMINATION IN EMPLOYMENT PRACTICES

5.8(a) Engage in discriminatory practices
5.8(b)! Fail to post prescribed notice

5.9 DISCRIMINATION IN FURNISHING PUBLIC ACCOMMODATIONS / SERVICES

$500/MA 38-40-00

$500/MA 38-50-00

$500/MA 38-10-00

$50 38-10-00

$500/MA 38-10-005.9(a)(1) Discriminate via advertising or publication
5.9(a)(2) Discriminate via segregation or otherwise

5.9(b)! Fail to post prescribed notice
$500/MA 38-10-00

$50 38-10-00

5.13 NUISANCES

$100 38-60-00Create/maintain a nuisance on park lands
$100Create/maintain nuisance on private lands 38-60-00

5.14 PROSPECTING. MINING AND MINERAL LEASING

$500/MA 38-70-00Prospect, mine or locate mining claim



Title Offense Fine Incident Code

36 CFR PART 7: SPECIAL REGS. AREAS OF THE NPS

7.3 GLACIER NATIONAL PARK

(a) Commercial Motor Vehicles (CWIV)

.Z-3(d)(1)
7.3(d)(1)
7.3(d)(2)

Operate motorboat > 10 hp: Bowman Lake

Operate motorboat > 10 hp: Two Med Lake

Operate motorboat: Swiftcurrent Lake

$100 36-99-00

$100 36-99-00

$100 36-99-00

7:.3(d)(3) Operate motorboat: Kintia Lake $100 36-99-00

36 CFR PART 71: RECREATION FEES

71.8 VALIDATION AND DISPLAY OF ENTRANCE PERMITS

$5071.8(a) Failure to validate permit with signature

Unauthorized transfer of permit:

Seven Day Pass
Glacier Annual Pass

54-10-00

M
$ 100/MA 54-10-00

$ 150/MA 54-10-00

National Park Pass $350/MA 54-10-00

$350/MA 54-10-00Federal Recreation Lands Pass



FILED
JUN 1 2 2013

Clerk, U.S District Court
District Of Montana

Missoula

IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

FOR THE DISTRICT OF MONTANA

IN THE MATTER OF

COLLATERAL FORFEITURE

SCHEDULE FOR GLACIER

NATIONAL PARK IN THE

DISTRICT OF MONTANA

ORDER AMENDING

UNIFORM COLLATERAL

FORFEITURE SCHEDULE

FOR MISDEMEANOR

OFFENSES COMMITTED

WITHIN THE JURISDICTION

OF GLACIER NATIONAL

PARK IN THE DISTRICT OF

MONTANA

IT IS ORDERED that the Collateral Forfeiture Schedule of the

National Park Service for Glacier National Park effective April 5, 2013,

is amended to include the following rule under Section 2.2 Wildlife

Protection:

1



A) To protect wildlife the following activities are prohibited:

Willfully approaching, remaining, viewing, or
engaging in any activity within 100 yards of bears or

wolves, or within 25 yards of any other wildlife
including nesting birds; or within any distance that
disturbs, displaces, or otherwise interferes with the
free unimpeded movement of wildlife, or creates or
contributes to a potentially hazardous condition or
situation.

1)

Failure to remove one self to prescribed
distances during inadvertent, accidental, casual or

surprise encounters with wildlife.

2)

Failure to comply as directed by NFS staff
(employees, volunteers, or agents) engaged in
administering wildlife management operations or
managing wildlife viewing opportunities.

3)

The prohibitions in this paragraph do not apply
to persons who are in compliance with written protocol
approved by the Superintendent; in accordance with
the terms and conditions of a permit from the
Superintendent or park personnel acting within the
scope of approved management activities.

4)

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that the collateral for a violation of

this regulation is $100.00.

IT IS EURHTER ORDERED that this amendment to the current

Collateral Eorfeiture Schedule is effective as of the date of this Order.

9



this i \ day of June,DATED 013.

Dana L. Christensen, Chief District Judge
United States District Court

n r* u ̂
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FILEDKRIS A. MCLEAN

Assistant U.S. Attorney

U.S. Attorney’s Office
105 E. Pine

Missoula, MT 59802

Phone: (406) 542-8851

FAX: (406) 542-1476

Email: kris.mclean@usdoj.gov

MAY 31 2013

Clerk, U.S District Court
District Of Montana

Missoula

ATTORNEY FOR UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

FOR THE DISTRICT OF MONTANA

IN THE MATTER OF

COLLATERAL FORFEITURE

SCHEDULE FOR GLACIER

NATIONAL PARK IN THE

DISTRICT OF MONTANA

MOTION TO AMEND

COLLATERAL FORFEITURE

SCHEDULE REGARDING

GLACIER NATIONAL PARK

Comes now the United States, by and thru Kris A. McLean,

Assistant U.S. Attorney for the District of Montana, and moves this

Court to amend the Collateral Forfeiture Schedule for Central Violation

Bureau violations occurring in Glacier National Park on the following

grounds and for the following reasons:



This Court recently issued an order adopting the Collateral

Forfeiture Schedule for Central Violation Bureau violations occurring in

Glacier National Park. Subsequent to that order, the Superintendent of

Glacier National Park completed the Administrative Rule Process and

finalized a very important rule regarding the protection of wildlife in

Glacier National Park as follows:

A) To protect wildlife the following activities are prohibited:

Willfully approaching, remaining, viewing, or
engaging in any activity within 100 yards of bears or

wolves, or within 25 yards of any other wildlife

including nesting birds; or within any distance that
disturbs, displaces, or otherwise interferes with the
free unimpeded movement of wildlife, or creates or
contributes to a potentially hazardous condition or
situation.

1)

Failure to remove one self to prescribed
distances during inadvertent, accidental, casual or
surprise encounters with wildlife.

2)

Failure to comply as directed by NPS staff
(employees, volunteers, or agents) engaged in
administering wildlife management operations or
managing wildlife viewing opportunities.

3)

The prohibitions in this paragraph do not apply
to persons who are in compliance with written protocol
approved by the Superintendent; in accordance with
the terms and conditions of a permit from the

4)



Superintendent or park personnel acting within the
scope of approved management activities.

However, the Superintendent of Glacier National Park does not

have the authority to set collateral for this violation. Rather, the

United States respectfully requests this Court set the collateral for a

violation of this regulation at $100.00. For the Court’s information, this

violation would fit into the previously approved Collateral Forfeiture

Schedule under Section 2.2 Wildlife Protection.

Wherefore the United States respectfully requests this Court issue

an order amending the Collateral Forfeiture Schedule for Central

Violation Bureau violations occurring in Glacier National Park to add

the Superintendent’s recently enacted rule set forth herein and set the

collateral for violating that rule at $100.00.

DATED this 31st day of May, 2013.

MICHAEL W. COTTER

United States Attorney

/s/ Kris A. McLean

KRIS A. MCLEAN

Assistant U. S. Attorney



IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

FOR THE DISTRICT OF MONTANA

IN THE MATTER OF

COLLATERAL FORFEITURE

SCHEDULE FOR GLACIER

NATIONAL PARK IN THE

DISTRICT OF MONTANA

ORDER ADOPTING

UNIFORM COLLATERAL

FORFEITURE SCHEDULE

FOR MISDEMEANOR

OFFENSES COMMITTED

WITHIN THE JURISDICTION

OF GLACIER NATIONAL

PARK IN THE DISTRICT OF

MONTANA

IT IS ORDERED that the attached Collateral Forfeiture Schedule

of the National Park Service for Glacier National Park is effective as of

the date of this Order.

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that this Collateral Forfeiture

Schedule supersedes all previous Collateral Forfeiture Schedules

1



adopted in the District of Montana for misdemeanor offenses under the

jurisdiction of the National Park Service in Glacier National Park.

DATED this day of April, 2013.

L
Dana L. Christensen, Chief District Judge
United States District Court

dc:
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KRIS A. MCLEAN

Assistant U.S. Attorney
U.S. Attorney’s Office
P.O. Box 8329

Missoula, MT 59807

105 E. Pine, 2nd Floor

Missoula, MT 59801

Phone: (406) 542-8851
FAX: (406) 542-1476
Email: Kris.McLean@usdoj.gov

ATTORNEY FOR PLAINTIFF

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

FOR THE DISTRICT OF MONTANA

IN THE MATTER OF

COLLATERAL FORFEITURE

SCHEDULE FOR GLACIER

NATIONAL PARK IN THE

DISTRICT OF MONTANA

MOTION TO ADOPT

UNIFORM COLLATERAL

FORFEITURE SCHEDULE

FOR MISDEMEANOR

OFFENSES COMMITTED

WITHIN THE JURISDICTION

OF GLACIER NATIONAL

PARK IN THE DISTRICT OF

MONTANA

The United States of America moves the Court for an order

1



adopting the attached Collateral Forfeiture Schedule for misdemeanor

offenses under the jurisdiction of Glacier National Park. The National

Park Service at Glacier National Park is charged with the duty of

managing, regulating use, and protecting the park. This schedule was

revised and updated by utilizing the State of Montana bond schedule

and after consultation with Yellowstone National Park, Bighorn

Canyon National Recreation Area, the Montana Fish, Wildlife, and

Parks, the Montana Highway Patrol, and a comparison of similar

violations in those areas.

Based upon the foregoing, the United States respectfully requests

that the attached Collateral Forfeiture schedule be adopted in the

District of Montana.

DATED this ^'^dav of April, 2013.

MICHAEL W. COTTER

United States Attorney

/

ions A^MCLE^
Assistant U.S. Attorney
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